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Celine ana (LKKAuto)

From: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 10:40 AM

To: assignments

Cc Chee Steven (VG5 - 5G/Singapore); Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore); Cheong
Pearlyn (VGS - 5G/Singapore); Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapare); Claims Dept
of CTI

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: OUR REF: SNM20D201453/SLB79X/ADELINE - REQUEST FOR DIRECT

SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING SLM2456U & SLB79X ON 22.3.2020

Dear LKK

Please refer to below email and liaise with third party workshop.

Thank you.

Adeline Chng
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 0792089
DID: (65) 6382 68155 | F: (65)6225 5879

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www. facebook comichinataipingsg! | WeChat: 1T il Taiping SG
Dizsclaimer! This e-maif and any files transmitted with it iz infended only for the named recipiants and may comfain confidential information. Any

unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are nof the intended recipient, please
nofify the sender immediately. Please delete the a-mail and any copes of if therealter,

From: Kong Charmaine (VGS - 5G/Singapore) [mailto:charmaine. kong@vw.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 6:16 PM

To: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>; Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore)
<shushi.tang@wvw.com.sg>; Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: OUR REF: SNM20D201453/SLB79X/ADELINE - REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT

INVOLVING SLM2456U & SLB79X ON 22.3.2020
Hi,

Please assign to Xing Guo Qiang. v/, [ Ot

s

Thanks.



Best regards,

Charmaine Kong
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159934

Direct line:  +65 6305 7176

Main Line: +65 6305 7288
Main Fax:  +65 6474 3643
charmaine kong@vw.com.sq
hitp:/hwww vw. com.sq

VOLKSWAGEN W & @ srm

Intarmal
From: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 6:04 PM
To: Claims Dept of CT| <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping.com>; Kong Charmaine (VGS - 5G/Singapore)
<charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg>
Subject: [EXT] RE: OUR REF: SNM20D201453/SLB79X/ADELINE - REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT EQR ACCDT
INVOLVING 5LM2456U & SLB79X ON 22.3.2020

Our reference: SNM20D201453C02/ SLB79%/Chngpw
Your reference: SLM2456U /

Dear Sirs

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB79X & SLM2456U ON 22/03/2020

We refer to your email of 23/03/2020
Kindly note the following:-
1. We would like to conduct pre-repair survey of the vehicle at the appointed workshop.

2. We propose the following list of surveyors to be nominated as the Single Joint Expert to conduct
survey of the claimant's vehicle:-

1. ADRIAN LING 6. KENNETH KONG
2. Kelvin Ang 7. SIMON HO

3. SEE CHEW SENG 8. CHUA WEILIIE

4. MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN 8, MARCUS CHUA




| 5. XING QUO QIANG | 10. HENRY NG |

3. If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that
the surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter,

4. As perthe NIMA Protocol, the survey by our appointed surveyor would include survey of your vehicle
pre-repair, after it is dismantled, and post repairs. Hence, you need to provide us / our surveyors with
the list of items that were damaged and required to be replaced or repaired to facilitate an effective
survey.

5. As stated above, please inform us and our surveyor after the claimant's vehicle had been repaired
so0 that our surveyor can carry out post repair inspection before the vehicle is returned to your client.
Flease co-ordinate with our surveyor immediately after the repair is completed.

If you have any queries, please contact Adeline Chng at 63896155 and email us at
claimsdept@sa.cntaiping.com

Thank you.

Adeline Chng
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 075209
DID: {65) 6389 6155 | F: (B5) 6225 5879

W:. www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB:www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A ¥l Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential informaltion. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Plaase defefe the e-mail and any copies of if thereafter

From: Claims Dept of CT|

Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 5:44 PM

To: Adeline Chng <adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>; charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: QUR REF: SNM20D201453/5LB79%/ADELINE - REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING
SLM2456U & SLB79X ON 22.3.2020

Dear Adeline,

Please conduct PRS for SLM24560U.

Note : officer in charge — Adeline 63896155,

=** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you,
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079509
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(B5) 62247175



To: Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg>
Subject: Scan Image

Internal



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 7651

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLM2456U
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 26 Mar 2020
Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN

Wehicle Model;
Primary Colour:

JETTAGP 1.4 TSI 90 &/T HLHID 1634G5
Silver

Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine Nao.; CAXFBIT00

Chassis Mo.: WWVWZZZ16ZGM018342
Maximum Power Qutput: 900 kW (120 bhp)

Open Market Value: 421,562.00

Original Registration Date: 24 Mar 2017

First Registration Date: 24 Mar 2017

Transfer Count; 0

Actual ARF Paid: $22,187.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 23 Mar 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: $16,640.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 23 Mar 2027

COE Category: A - Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: £50,789.00

COE Rebate Amount: $35.473.00

Total Rebate Amount: £52,113.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 26 Mar 2020

OK




MAGSID0AEI2E 1 Volkswagan Centra Singapons - HQJ
EMTRY OATE & TIME: 23032020 10:05
SUBMITTED BY: Chaea Tuww Chuan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report :Drrﬂctlx thi delails of the accident 10 5peed up the claims process.
2. This Farm must be completed by the Palicyholder andfar the Authorised Driver
3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful missepresentaton or withalding of m
repudiate policy liabiity. -

The Issue and acceplance of ihis Form by insurance companies s not an admission af policy kability on the part of the insuranca companies
. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.
&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of tha GlA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Assoriation of Singapore {(GIAj for
archiving-and thal copies af this report will, for a fee, be mace available upon applical:on by interest
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving af this report at the centre and o copies of the report being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

atarial facis may aflow insurance companies io

o

Date Of Report
Date OF Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

23/03/2020 10:05

22/03/2020 1210

SENGKANG SQUARE TWDS COMPASSVALE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame- of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mabile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLM2456U

SEE CHIANG YOUNG
SXXXXTESI

MNOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-84870739
OFFICE-24870739

VOLKSWAGEN
JETTA TSI HIGH 90 DYF

PRIVATE USE

NGO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

A28927601AVW

SEE CHIANG YOUNG
SXXHKTES

13/06/1957

INDOOR

22/03/1983

37 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

{(LOCAL) +65-94870739

QOFFICE-94870739
NOEMAIL



APT BLK 53 HOUGANG AVENUE 6
#09-331 SINGAPORE

Postcode 1853
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own 2
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any fareign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to haspital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or proparty damaged? YES

I have been approached by unkr-owr_persorﬁ-} NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver) 3

Fassenger 1 NAME LEE GEOK KUAN
GENDER FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: . SEE LIN LI
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? ' [8]

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SLB7AX

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Page 2 of 26



W: www .sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: Wi Taiping 5G

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Kong Charmaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 3:33 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - 5G/Singapore)
<Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Goh Edmund (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <edmund.goh@vw.com.sg>; Chee Steven (VGS -
SG/Singapore) <steven.chee @vw.com.sg>; Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang @vw.com.sg>

Subject: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCDT INVOLVING SLM2456U & SLB79X ON 22.3.2020

Dear Claims,

Please revert on liability & survey arrangements.

Thanks

Best regards,

Charmaine Kong
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159934

Direct line; +865 6305 7176
Main Line: +865 6305 7299
Main Fax: +B65 6474 36843
charmaine kong@Evw.com.sq
hitp:/fwww. vw. com.sg

TR TR

VOLKSWAGEN W & @ cwnm

From: Kong Charmaine (VGS - 5G/Singapore) <charmaine kong@vw.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 3:27 PM




Insurance Company Name CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

Nature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 26




Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTI

1. Please repart correctly the details of the accdent o speed up the claims process.

2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material

facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4, The lssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy llability on the part of the insurance
companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made availaole upon application by
interested parties,

7. By the lodgment of this report ta the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report bheing made available afaresaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a] My insurer, my warkshop and the General Insurance Assaociation of Singapore (“GIA™] may/are permitted ta collect, use,
disclose and/or procass my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Infarmation”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Infarmation to all insurer(s] who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) wha have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be coliectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
af

(i) processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations refating to the claims;

{H} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{ilil carrying out and/ar dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enquiries by me;

{iv] administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reparts or notices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

iv] complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or daaling with my claims, [collectively the
“Purposes”|

(b} allinsurer(s} who have insured vehicle(s) invelved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/taw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and,/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(e}  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers ar
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare af the above Purposes

{d]  my Persanal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and al! future claims.

{g} theinformation so collected wunder (d} above may be shared [ disclosed:

(it toallinsurars andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the gurposes stated, ar

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders
f

ﬁrjlf 23/ 34,*’_}-&3‘9 /ﬁ{v

N

Palicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting CL"IIFE Personnel’s Jgnature

Date & Time {I¥ drivar 15 not the palicybolider) Mamia: o |"‘| il a
Date & Time, NRIC/FIN NG

Page 4 of 26




Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN L
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

,;p{; 220 @ |2.00 P -
—IJ‘)WJ; {MP‘I-"-'*.'II'E- FJ 5

ﬁf‘% Il-rlf‘r-liﬂa U‘lf ¢f’“"'#-’—-l"-‘i m“‘ﬁ’”
ML} T-"'?W'd_r,t A f(-LrH 1@3;“) i "{d'{ ﬁ-lifﬂ '§ LA(-‘ vaifimy e Fra i
T W {
Ji'_l-"-‘r"i fir’ﬁ-{ﬂ- (i '}J?\-d feadfie Husa off Al :3_ T e "“l::‘l_.r'r\]-_,DJ 7o P Fest
y;;g Lo fwyuibﬂﬁf,f, ‘e QM.J.:-\.LJ a vehiely o Ay E}H

'};r.w’m&‘ﬂ
rflEﬁ’r‘:Kﬁ qéa ﬁ.wumg o vighd and Fﬂ{ﬂr +o Ml.-;r el el £ T

sruap of .-

redvulped s ;.é,rg’ gn Y

1
DECLARATION I
I/ We declare the foregoing particulars are true in avery respect ,r/i}
[
. @ [ 1{,_:
¥ - i .

Wz fspore ¥
Polieyhalder's Sigrature Driver's Signatura Reporting —r"I E ferson }'jl *: TEralure
Date & Tana (1F driver <3 not the policvhoider) Nama _"‘;'r' (R Flin.

Dare & Time NRIC/FIN Mo

Page 5 aof 26



Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid,
4 Shanlen Way #21-01 S3% Cenire 2 Swgapare (GRI07
Tol: {B5] GEZT TBAA Fax (65) G827 THAC
Ca. feg No. 2004122120 GST Rey Mo 200412011305
VW DRIVEEASY REMEWAL CERTIFICATE
| ~ Policy Number Period of Insurance  Place of Issue -
A 28537601 AVI | 24 /03 /30 ‘-_.: o 23/03/2040 EINGARORE
Name and Address of Insured _ Date of Issue
Sea Chlang Young &0 01
liz':gi.r—'.g Ayrenus 6 Aniﬁqunt Nl._ll'l'lhﬂ_"l'
#09-331 s 3 d
SINGABORE 530533 R
ahi4n
Premium | GST Total Due
10937 . 66 | G065 . 64 £GD1, 603,30 !
| RISK NUMBER 1 VW DRIVEEASY
|
OCCUPATION |
Indocr Occlipaktlon
SCOPE OF COVER <Comprehensive [
INTEREST INSURED
REGISTRATION NO. SLM24560 SUM INSURED MAH ALUE |
| MAKE/MODEL Volkawagen Jecka 1.4 TAI INCL. COE/PARF YE
ENGINE NUMBER AXF2315300 OFF-PEAK CAR H3
CHASSIS NUMBER W 16 GMO1EIA2 NO CLAIM DISCOUNT 5 - Pf
YEAR OF MFG 2015 GOOD DRIVER'S
CAPACITY 1,380 €G- DISCOUNT '
| SEATING CAPACITY 5 [INOL. DRIVER) NCD PROTECTOR F
WINDSCREEN EXCESS ]
ANMLUAL PREMIUM BGD337 .55
| ACCESSORIES player, in-vehicle unit
= that are fac o Fitt
AUTHORISED DRIVERS
\
Zes= Thiang Young
Any wbher person provided he ig-driwving on inguradts order or with the
Insuraed's permizsion
WWCPLWEY 2018001815432 68 QME 180T



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE
17 Tuas Avenue 8
Singapore 639197
Biz. Reg. No.: 1991014942

GST MNo.: M200985052

Company Customer Details:

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (5) PL hir

3 ANSON ROAD SEE

#18-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER CHIANG YOUNG

Singapore 079904 533 HOUGANG AVENUE &
#09-331

License plate | Model code First regisiration VIN
SLM24560U 1634GT 24-03-2017 WVWZZZ162GMD18342
]

Position no. Description Quantity Unit
Diagnostic and Programming 1 pcs.
Check Short Circuit | Harness Repair 1 pCs.
WHEEL ALIGNMENT 1 pcs.
WHEEL BALANCING 1 pcs.

5CE807217TAKGRU  Cover For Bumper Primed ;_1,-:? 1 pes
FRT BUMPER

5CE80T183A Guide Piece .~ [Ifi 1 pcs.
LHF SIDE BRACKET

5C6807184A Guide Piece NN 1 i
RHF SIDE BRACKET

5CE805903J 989  Front Spoiler Satin Black )L NN 1 pcs.

5C6805706) Guide 1 pes.
FRT CTR BRACKET /-

SCER0T24BH Foam Insert 1 pes.
LHF

SCBEOTZ48G Foam Insert ./ NN 1 pos.
RHF '

SCE821105A Fender {' 1 pcs
LHE T =

5CR941751B Gas Discharge Headlight W P Wi 1 pes
LHF

1J0973737 Flat Contact Housing YWith F 1 pcs.

BKO0T31484 BZ8 Wheel Disc 'Alum." With.y NN 1 pcs.

311801361 Rubber Valve “C NN 1 pcs.
LABOUR ALY pes.
Spray Painting A 7 ps.
CHINA TAIPING DIRECT SETTLEMENT
DOA : 22/03/2020
TP VEH ; SLB7EX
SURVEY BY :

Quotation valid till 30-03-2020

Tax Labour Material GS5T %

Code

#1 1,170.00 13.202.39 7%

Singapore 530533

1.170.00 13,202.29

mnile v WirR TRPING

[N o)

VOB

Commercisl

Volkswagen SKODA  Vehicles

Quotation
Mon binding - Prewview

Page 112
Document na.
Document date 23-03-2020
Customer na 5211001170
Customer GST-1D 200208384E
Dealar 304800
Job order number 2020000806/ 1
Job order date 23-03-2020
Service Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
| Model Mileage
JETTA TSI High 90 DTF 27,922
LInit price Tax code  Total amount Total amount
excl, GST excl, GET ind. GST
480.00 #1 480.00 ;- 513.60
280,00 #1 28000/  299.60
360.00 &1 3@0.00 X 385.20
50.00 #1 50.00 % 53.80
1.155.17 #1 1.155.17 1.236.03
33.43 #1 3343 35.77
33.43 #1 3343 as 77
49643 #1 496.43 531.18
106 61 #1 106.61 114.07
107.48 #1 107 .48 115.00
107.48 #1 107 .48 115.00
AT 40 #1 597.40 639.22
3.340.83 #1 3.340.83 3.57469
18.43 #1 18.43 19.72
642.41 #1 642.41 BAT a8
3.29 # 329 352
B840.00 #1104 3,360.00 3.595.20
A00.00 #1 (a0 3,200.00 3.424.00
L
GST Total amount Total amount
excl. GST incl. GST
1,006.07 14,372.39 15,378 .46

14.372.39

15,378.468

Customer

Service Advisor



VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE
17 Tuas Avenue 3

Singapore 639197

Biz. Reg. Mo, 1991014942

GST Mo M200985052

Company Customer Details:
CHIMNA TAIPING INSURANCE (5) PL Mr
3 ANSON ROAD SEE
#18-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER CHIANG YOUNG
Singapore 079909 533 HOUGANG AVENLIE &
#09-331
Singapore 530533

Model code
1634G7

License plate
SLM24a560

First registration

24-03-27

WIN
WAWWEZZZ162GMO18342

YOO

Commercial
Velkswagen SKODA  Vehisies
Quotation
Mon binding - Preview
Page 212
Documeant no.
Document date 23-03-2020
Customer no. 5211001170
Customer GST-1D 200208384E
Daaler 390899
Job order number 2020000806/ 1
Job order date 23-03-2020
Servica Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
Mileage
JETTA TSI High 90 D7F 27,922

——VISIT QOUR WEBSITE: aftersales.vw.com. 53 (for onkine service appoiniments) and volkswagen com.sg and www.skoda. com.sg {for additioral services, products

and promaotians ) ----—

o Pon

LKK Auto Consultants hence nofify
the Re pairer of the following:
« To resurvey belore/aler spray paintng
« Todisplay damaged part(s) dursng rESUREY
« Paris prices ara sulyect 10 confirmation )
« Third party Survey 50N a Without Prejdics” bass
s No illegal modification(s) i allowed
» Supplementary itemis) must he rui-.mu!',ed_md
is subject to final approval from insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Sighature:
Drate:




